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From: Humber Global Summer School <Giot1alm§r]§‘r__5__zll:ﬁ3_%ﬂh‘ﬂﬁ)er.ca> a1 0% Aac¢

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2025 12:39 AM————— T

Cc: Kimmy Do

Subject: Exciting Opportunity: Humber's Global Summer School 2025 in Toronto!

Attachments: GSS Lookbook 2025 (2) (1).pdf; GSS Professional EWW“
2025 (1)pdf = oL uulsAq
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!iSQme people who received this message don't often get email from globalsummers
this is important
Dear UMAP members,

We are delighted to share details about Humber’s Global Summer School (GSS) 2025, taking place in
Toronto, Canada, from July 11 — August 2, 2025. This immersive academic and cultural experience brings
together students and professionals from around the world for career-focused, experiential learning.
Toronto is a vibrant, multicultural city, and summer is the best time to experience it!

Great news: Non-Canadian students registered in UMAP member institutions outside of Canada can
apply for Scholarship to participate in our GSS. See USCO website for further details..

. . _ . _ nBanaN dingues
NEW THIS YEAR! Participants can enhance their experience with an optional add-of:; d'm‘ N

Creative Thinking: Tools for Success Bootcamp (July 4 — 12, 2025) — available as a sthg&ﬂlone program oras

an extension to create a four-week global experience. - 0*!‘ -
T 131 I [448 u.

The 2025 Global Summer School offers 13 course options, including: -

o 10 academic courses (3 credits/6 ECTS) with experiential, project-based learning.
° 3 professional development courses tailored for educators, faculty, staff, and
administrators.
We would love to welcome participants from your institution and would greatly appreciate your help in
connecting us with interested students, faculty, and staff.

Program Highlights:

. Career-focused and experiential courses taught by experienced Humber faculty and industry
experts

o Personalized support, including airport pick-up from Toronto Pearson International

° Comprehensive health insurance for the program dates

o 22 nights of accommodation at Humber Lakeshore Residence (July 11 — August 2, 2025) or
29 nights of accommodation (July 4 — August 2, 2025) for those in the Creative Thinking Bootcamp
B Daily breakfasts and lunches (cafeteria-style)

° Exciting social activities: Welcome reception, Niagara Falls trip, Blue Jays baseball game,
Treetop Trekking, Boat Cruise on Lake Ontario, and more!

a Official Humber transcript for a 3-credit (6 ECTS) course and a certificate of completion

o Affordable program fees — Fees, Payment and Registration - Humber Polytechnic

B Important Dates:

. Application Deadline: April 15, 2025
o Program Dates: July 11 — August 2, 2025 (with optional bootcamp July 4 — 12, 2025)
You will find in the attachments:

. Global Summer School Course lookbook for students
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D Professional training lookbook for faculty and staff

o Below is the email to share with your students about our GSS.
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Fees, Payment and Registration - Humber Polytechnic
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A transformative academic and cultural
experience tailored for career growth and
global engagement.




@) HUMBER

SPARK YOUR
INTELLECTUAL
CURIOSITY AND EXPAND

YOUR GLOBAL NETWORK

This July 2025, join us In Toronto for @ trensformative
academic and cultural experience taflored for career
growth and global engagement.

Global Reach: Faculty, post-secondary administraloss,

and Industry experts from over 38 countrles have -
participaled in Humbers renowned professional
development courses, Bxpand your network with thought |
leaders worlduwide, i

{ VEHY TAKE GLORML PROFESSIDNAL DEVELDPRENT fFIHISESJ.IIHJMSE!?} I

INNOVATIVE CAREER-FOCUSED CURRICULUM:
Experizntial courses taught by accomplished Humber
faculty and industry leaders, designed to provide
practical insights and enhance professional skills.
PERSONALISED HUMBER SERVICES: Our dedicated
team ensures a seamless and enriching experience for |
all participants.

ACCOMMODATIONS: On-campus suite-style housing,
lecated @ short walk from scenic Lake Ontario,
includes a partial meal plan with daily breakiast and
lunch,

EARM A NEW CREDENTIAL: Participants receive

an official cartificate of completion from Humber
Polylechnic, an excellent addition to resumes and
Linkedin profiles.

humber.ca/globai2025

Faculty & Educators Edition

READY FOR A UNIQUE
GLOBAL LEARNING
EXPERIENCE?

Contact; GlobalSummerSchooi@humber.ca



ISSUE 2025 Faculty & Educators Edition

L

§1,695 CAD (WITH ACCOMMODATION AT LAKESH

s

ECOST

CODRS!

THIS PROGRAR IS RIGHT FOR YOU IF UPOH COMPLETION OF THIS COURSE, YOU Wi

e i ediatorwh (ORI D o

COURSE COST ' $3,375 CAD (WITH ACCOMMODATION AT LAXESHORE RESIDENCE) OR $2,775 CAD (WITHOUT ACCOKMARATION)
Contact: GlobalSummerSchool@humber.ca




ISSUE 2025 Faculty & Educators Edition

Contact: GlobalSummerSchool@humber.ca

humber.ca/global2025



YOUR SPOT

REGISTER NOW

@Hum

CONTACT US etunbe
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Fees and Registration

Program Fees and Resources

@ Global Summer School Program Fees for 2025

Arrival y Feein Feein
Group Date Check-out Date CAD uspD
Creative Thinking: Tools for July 4 : July 12* - $995 $750
Success Bootcamp : *Qr combine with the GSS or SLP for a 4-week CAD usD

. program and check-out on August 02

Global Summer School (G5S5) July 11 August 02 $3,295 $2,400
CAD ushD

Your program fee includes:

« Airport pick-up from Toronto Pearson International
For arrivals from 8:00 am - 7:00 pm on July 4 and july 11 (instruction on airport transportation will be provided for arrivals
outside of these hours and dates)

e Accommeodation:

o 1-week program (Creative Thinking Bootcamp): Accommodation for 8 nights at our Lakeshore Residence (July 4 - 12,
2025)

o 3-week program (GSS): Accommodation for 22 nights at our Lakeshare Residence (July 11 - August 2, 2025)

o 4-week program (Creative Thinking Bootcamp + GSS): Accommodation for 29 nights at our Lakeshore Residence (July
4 - August 2, 2025) for those who register for an optional additional program week

« Daily cafeteria-style breakfasts and lunches provided throughout the program dates
« Academic course delivery

» Course trips and industry visits

s Welcome and closing receptions

e to enhanoe your Drowsing

yse of cookies. Cogkis ¢
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Fees and Registration

Program Fees and Resources

@ Global Summer School Program Fees for 2025

O Professional Development Courses for Educators (Faculty, Staff and Administrators)

Professional Development Courses for Educators (Faculty, Staff and

Administrators)

Program

Course Dates

Adult Education  July 14 to

Teaching August 1

Excellence

Certificate

Indigenous * July 21 to

Infusion for August 1

Educational

Leaders

Artificial July 28 to

Intelligence August 1

Institute

Your program fee includes:

o Accommodation (if selected):

Arrival
Date

July 11

July 20

July 27

Check-
Out
Date

August
02

August
02

August
02

- Feein
: CAD

43,500.00

$3,375.00

$1,685.00

Fee without
accommodation

N/A

$2,775 CAD

$1,395 CAD

Feein
UsD

$2,600
uspo

$2,450

ushD

N/A

' Feein USD
- without

accommodation

N/A

| $2,045 USD

¢ N/A

o Adulf Ediieatinn Teachine Fxrellenre Cartificarer Accommadation for 27 nights at aur | akeshnre Residence fllv 11 -




« Daily cafeteria-style breakfasts and lunches provided throughout the program dates
s Professional course delivery

« Relevant course-related field experiences

« Closing reception

e Health insurance for duration of program dates

« Personalized Humber support from application to departure

@ Additional Required Resources

Registration

® Registration Deadline

@ Apply Now

@ Age Requirement

@ Language Proficiency

® Refund Policy for Global Summer School

@ Refunds Related to Visa/Permit Status and Medical Emergency

@ Questions?

Payment

@ Payment Options

@ Paying with Flywire



Fees and Registration

Program Fees and Resources

@ Global Summer School Program Fees for 2025

@ Professional Development Courses for Educators (Faculty, Staff and Administrators)

Registration

O Registration Deadline

Registration Deadline
» Applicants will be accepted on a rolling basis with a final deadline of April 15, 2025.

e The deadline for Humber to receive full payment is june 1, 2025,

You will receive more detailed instructions on how to make payments once you have completed the online registration for the

course you're planning on attending.

@ Apply Now

neh Gite |

the use of

this site, vOou congan

ific sites, using the ael

L,

globatly, or for &

policy and tha ind




=

i 2aME T s

3 - | RS - ! i
h TN TR th e 1] . | t% O S R a = Yo Mem D rced ) ekl
A
L hdeedl Panunyd Mnpdaizph

b
136 a5
*
A
i i
ey ra "
-y frife 1 “-“J?- :"!:.‘-v ¥
t iy
& J i -



